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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Luis Perez [Luis@sgglaw.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 12, 2010 10:48 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Eagles RBI Club, Inc.

The Tax ID Number for the above referenced entity is: 27-1646076. Kindly reflect said number on the corporate
records. Thank you.

Very truly yours, /]/ 0

Luis Perez, Senior Paralegal 0
GREENBERG & STONE, P.A. 0O
11440 Kendall Drive, PH 400 00
Miami, FL 33176 7/

(305) 595-2400 {Office) - }
(305) 595-5105 {Facsimile) M 14
(888) 499-9700 (Toll Free) k
Iperez@saglaw.com (e-mait) ) \\!b \0O
www.sgglaw.com {web site)

This e-mail transmission, which includes its attachments, if any, is intended for a particular addressee(s} and may
contain confidential and/or attorney-client or work product privileged material. If you are not the named
addressee, or if this e-mail transmission has been addressed to you in error, cr it is otherwise not clear that you
are the intended recipient (or his or her authorized agent), you are hereby notified that you have received this e-
mail transmission in error and that any review, disclosure, distribution, dissemination, copying, printing,
maintaining, saving, or other use of this e-mail transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this e-mail
transmission to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or
confidentiality. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify Greenberg & Stone, P.A.
immediately by reply e-mail to the sender and permanently delete the e-mail transmission and its attachments, if
any. Thank you.
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